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MEMORANDUM 

          TO: James Hoelscher, Enforcement                                                                                                     
Supervisor 

DATE: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 

          FROM: Joe Hamilton, Special Investigator 1 RE: 360 Training “Tips Course” 

 

I have reviewed 360 Training’s written and audio materials as well has the video presentation for their Tips 
Course and found that it meets the requirements of 3AAC 304.465(c)(1-16) to held in person.   
 
The course does not currently meet the requirements to be taken on-line, as there is no instructor present. 
 
At this time, I recommend it be approved for in-house training with an instructor present.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Joe Hamilton 
Special Investigator 
 
 
 
 
Cc:  Joan Wilson 
 AMCO Director 
  
 Carrie Craig 
 Licensing Supervisor 
 
 Jason Davies 
 Criminal Justice Technician  


